
Hunter, Donielle 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1 
Sierra Club Ohio Ciiapter <natalie.fox@sierraclub.org> on behalf of Susan Angel 
<susan.fuel@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:35 PM 
Docketing 
Tel! Duke: Clean & Green for New Richmond! 
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Aug 23, 2011 

Public Utilities Commission 

Duke ratepayers want clean energy! * "^ 

Duke Energy should move forward with energy efficiency and renewables like wind and solar. Ohio ratepayers would like 
to see the economic development fund for New Richmond include clean energy to create jobs in the community. We 
would also like to see Duke replace the Beckjord coal plant with clean energy instead of natural gas. 

We have a responsibility to provide green jobs to workers in communities affected by coal plant retirement. Duke can 
make this transition easier for the New Richmond community by focusing their economic development fund on clean 
energy. 

Sincerely 

Ms. Susan Angel 
1424 Main St 
Cincinnati, OH 45202-7642 

IThis i s t o c e r t i f y t h a t tbe iT.ageB appearing are an 
Eccarate and complete reproduct ion of. a case f i l e 
dociitn-wnl: ct&liveyfed in tlie regular course of ti^siri?,??* 
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Hunte r , Don ie l le 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sierra Club Ohio Chapter <natalie.fox@sierraclub.org> on behalf of Carol McMahan 
<carolmcma han@ymail.com > 
Tuesday, August 23, 201111:32 PM 
Docketing 
Tell Duke: Clean & Green for New Richmond! S m 
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Aug 23, 2011 

Public Utilities Commission 

Duke ratepayers want clean energy! 
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Duke Energy should move forward with energy efficiency and renewables like wind and solar. Ohio ratepayers would like 
to see the economic development fund for New Richmond include clean energy to create jobs in the community. We 
would also like to see Duke replace the Beckjord coal plant with clean energy instead of natural gas. 

We have a responsibility to provide green jobs to workers in communities affected by coal plant retirement Duke can 
make this transition easier for the New Richmond community by focusing their economic development fund on clean 
energy. 

Sincerely 

Ms. Carol McMahan 
1811 Tuxworth Ave 
Cincinnati, OH 45238-4016 

mailto:natalie.fox@sierraclub.org
mailto:han@ymail.com
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Hun te r . Don ie l le 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
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Sierra Club Ohio Chapter < natalie.fox@sierraclub.org > on behalf of Tracy Johnson 
<tkjohnsonl9@yahoo.com > 
Wednesday, August 24, 20111:33 AM 
Docketing 
Tell Duke: Clean & Green for New Richmond! 
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Aug 24, 2011 I J 

Public Utilities Commission 

Duke ratepayers want clean energy! 

Duke Energy should move forward with energy efficiency and renewables like wind and solar. Ohio ratepayers would like 
to see the economic development fund for New Richmond include clean energy to create jobs In the community. We 
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

Ms. Tracy Johnson 
4892 Hunt Rd 
Apt 410 
Blue Ash, OH 45242-3509 
(513) 794-1414 

mailto:natalie.fox@sierraclub.org
mailto:tkjohnsonl9@yahoo.com
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Hunter, Donielle 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sierra Club Ohio Chapter < natalie.fox@sierraclub.org > on behalf of Kurt Hoffmann 
<kurtdhoffmann@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, August 24, 2011 9:02 AM 
Docketing 
Tell Duke: Clean & Green for New Richmond! 
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Aug 24, 2011 

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

Mr. Kurt Hoffmann 
330 W 1st St Apt 1004 
Dayton, OH 45402-3062 

mailto:natalie.fox@sierraclub.org
mailto:kurtdhoffmann@gmail.com

